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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrick M. Dobrow
Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 6

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Christopher Crane

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
8/11/2015 7/23/2015 11:20

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8940 15-252673 F15-068

Date/Time Entered
8/11/2015 14:31

Incident Summary

See attachments.

In compliance with policy per Chief Dobrow 10/19/15.

Incident Location

e 221 Pacific AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99204 - : Downtown

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Assaulting Officer Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Daylight d-12-21 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'7" to 5'9"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Mental Health Issues + Drugs/Alcohol

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

#14
DOB: 8/9/1995 Race: White Gender: Male

Address

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EOGDthqfnr5t8B... 10/20/2015



Incident Summary

e 2932 Fertile Valley RD, Newport, WA 99156

* 9642 13th AV, Suite/Apt: SW, Direction: E, Seattle, WA 98106

Phone
e (509) 292-0178

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)

e Assaultive
e Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Page 2 of 6

Injury Regions Injury Locations
d-Injury Requiring ER 1,7, H 1,2,3,4,5,6
c-Injury Requiring Medics H 7,8
FRONT BACK

Charges against this citizen
e Felony - Person Crime

Involved Officers

Officer Darrell Quarles - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Level 2 Tactic - Was force effective: Yes

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EOGDthqfnr5t8B...

10/20/2015



Incident Summary

¢ Body Weight/Manual Force - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used Effective? Regions

Page 3 of 6

Points of contact

Level 2 Tactic Yes 1, H

1, 2,3

Body Weight/Manual Force Yes G

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions |

4

Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible | |

Officer Michael Roberge - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e TASER-Probe - Was force effective: Yes
e TASER-Probe - Was force effective: No
e TASER-Probe - Was force effective: No
e TASER-Probe - Was force effective: No
e TASER-Probe then Drive - Was force effective: Yes
e Handcuffing Technique - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used Effective? Regions Points of contact
TASER-Probe Yes G, H 1,2
TASER-Probe No G, H ,

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EOGDthqfnr5t8B... 10/20/2015



Incident Summary Page 4 of 6

TASER-Probe No G, H 5,6
TASER-Probe No G, H 7,8
TASER-Probe then Drive Yes 2,7,H1 9, 10, 11, 12
Handcuffing Technique Yes D, F 13, 14

BACK

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible | |

Citizen Witnhesses

Brian Butler
DOB: 6/4/1957 - Race: White - Gender: Male

Address
e 14404 Dakota, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99208

Phone
e (509) 466-2564

Stephanie Scheurer
DOB: 11/23/1993 - Race: White - Gender: Female

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EOGDthqfnr5t8B... 10/20/2015



Incident Summary

Address
e 1100 Mallon AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99260

Phone
« (509) 389-4569
Micah Sheets
DOB: 5/3/1975 - Race: White - Gender: Male

Address
e 2703 Cedar ST, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99205

Phone
e (509) 456-5576
e (509) 939-4739

Robert Talarico

DOB: 6/14/1970 - Race: Hispanic - Gender: Male

Address
e 5303 Idaho RD, Direction: N, Newman Lake, WA 99025

Phone
e (509) 226-5004

Heather Zangara
DOB: 4/30/1979 - Race: White - Gender: Female

Address

e 216 Pacific AV, Suite/Apt: 201, Direction: W, SPokane, WA 99201

Phone
* (509) 456-5576

Officer Witnesses

Page 5 of 6

Officer Paul Watson - Payroll Number:

Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
8/11/2015 CAD and Police Reports pdf
8/11/2015 Taser Graphs docx
8/11/2015 Roberge supplemental after Taser Graphs docx
9/16/2015 Sgt Crane Summary and findings docx
Chain of Command History
Sent Dt From || To CC Approved
8/11/2015 Sergeant Christopher Lieutenant Matthew (none)

ICrane Cowles

Sender's Instructions: Delayed reporting due to Vacation and O.I.S.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Sgt. Crane, I need you to make the following changes to your
narrative. Please bullet point each of the uses of force by officers and their justifications. -Ofc. Sheurer: Baton
Strike- ~(rationale here) In the narrative you state he was arrested in a couple of places. please change that
to detained for eval or whatever you feel is most accurate. Officer Roberge's Taser deployments are fairly well

detailed in his additional, a brief synopsis in your narrative on those is fine. Ofc. Quarles Ivl 2 strikes are not

explained well enough. If you would address these items for me and re-submit pls. Thank you! Matt

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EOGDthqfnr5t8B...

10/20/2015



Incident Summary Page 6 of 6

9/10/2015 Lieutenant Matthew Sergeant Christopher (none)
Cowles Crane

Sender's Instructions: Sgt. Crane, Please see my comments. Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks, Matt

Recipient's Comments/Response: Changed per your instructions.

9/16/2015 Sergeant Christopher Lieutenant Matthew (none)
Crane Cowles

Sender's Instructions: Per your instructions, changes have been made to my Summary.
Recipient's Comments/Response: In review of the attached documents: This use of force is within policy.

9/27/2015 Lieutenant Matthew Captain David Richards (none)
ICowles
Sender's Instructions: Captain, Attached are documents pertaining to a use of force (Taser Application /
Baton Strike / Level 2 Strike / and bodily force to prone cuffing) by officers for your review. Please let me
know if you have any questions. Very Respectfully, Matt

Recipient's Comments/Response: The officers' were confronted with an obviously impaired individual who
was was in a state of crisis. His state of crisis was exposing officers and the public to an extreme risk of
injury. The suspect had already demonstrated his willingness to hurt officers by throwing rocks twice toward
Officer Quarles. Officers had the appropriate medical professionals staged to assist the suspect before they
began to attempt to take him into custody which was a standard and very prudent move. Officers did not
have the option to "walk away" from this situation because of the grave danger that was posed to the general
public by the suspect's behavior. The uses of force used and deployed to take the suspect into custody were
reasonable and within policy considering the totality of the circumstances and the continuing violence
displayed by the suspect.

10/7/2015 ICaptain David Richards Chief Patrick Dobrow Sergeant David
Staben

Sender's Instructions: Please see the attached reviews.

Recipient's Comments/Response: The use(s) of force by all of the involved officers were reasonable and
within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Christopher Crane

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Matthew Cowles

Sergeant Christopher Crane

Captain David Richards

Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EOGDthqfnr5t8B... 10/20/2015



Spokane Police Department S|
Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL

IA#
Additional
Case #15-252673
Evidence.com link for Video:
Crane 1of5

https://spokanepdwa.evidence.com/index.aspx?class=UIX&proc=Evidence&page=Evide
nceView&evidence id=24d31b915af64a098643e6eaff44d6d6&partner id=51cbiclcc35
e40d7a6al12f37cf7f20b2 -

Crane 20f5
https://spokanepdwa.evidence.com/index.aspx?class=UIX&proc=Evidence&page=Evide
nceView&evidence id=194d24fb54d2426181a0e74350felccl&partner id=51cblclcc35
e40d7a6al2f37cf7f20b2

Crane 30f5 .
https://spokanepdwa.evidence.com/index.aspx?class=UIX&proc=Evidence&page=Evide
nceViewd&evidence id=7082891da69b4c91999f6f10d3be2aed4&partner id=51cblclcc3s
e40d7aba12f37cf7f20b2

Crane 40f5
https://spokanepdwa.evidence.com/index.aspx?class=UIX&proc=Evidence&page=Evide
nceViewdevidence id=068d168a08a64d37a9d3b47022d2d462&partner id=51chicicc3
5e40d7a6al2f37cf7f20b2

Crane 50f5
https://spokanepdwa.evidence.com/index.aspx?class=UIX&proc=Evidence&page=Evide
nceView&evidence id=falc7da8d72247daa66f2f4ef093713f&partner id=51cblcicc35e
40d7a6al12f37cf7f20b2

Roberge 10f2
https://spokanepdwa.evidence.com/index.aspx?class=UIX&proc=Evidence&page=Evide
nceView&evidence id=9d7e0c6e8cba4774ad239%e41fchcf3f4&partner id=51chlclcc35e
40d7abal2f37cf7f20b2

Roberge 20f2
https://spokanepdwa.evidence.com/index.aspx?class=UIX&proc=Evidence&page=Evide
nceViewdevidence id=da82d3ec6fdb4910a1c90ea87da0dbOb&partner id=51cblclcc35
e40d7a6al12f37cf7f20b2

Ferguson 1ofl
https://spokanepdwa.evidence.com/index.aspx?class=UIX&proc=Evidence&page=Evide
nceView&evidence id=ab795cfad6234af99611e4eb3810d8ea&partner id=51cbicice35
e40d7a6al12f37cf7f20b2




Incident Being Investiqated

This is a review of the Use of Force during the detention of a drug induced deranged
suspect, hereafter referred to as[EEZI resulting in injuries to

Incident Summary

Officers responded to a call for service of a deranged naked man threatening business
people with rocks.

19 year old was the subject. He was young, in shape, out of his mind on
something making him hallucinate, and arming himself with rocks, pieces of jagged
concrete and asphalt, and then throwing them. He had high-ground, as he sat at the top
of an embankment threatening numerous passer by’s frequenting nearby businesses
with the dangerous objects in his hands. Multiple concerned citizens pointed out [IEZIN
upon Officer’s arrival, frantic over the state of his welfare and their safety.

B2 <fused repeated verbal commands to comply and stop being assaultive. Much
effort was put into trying to get IZZI to de-escalate his assaultive behavior, however,
he was showing signs of excited delirium. He was speaking of a burning bush, bees and
that he was going to be taken in the rapture, He had removed his clothing and was
glistening with sweat. His language was accelerated and convoluted.

Officers had medics stage at a nearby but safe location, once recognizing the signs of
excited delirium. The Officers placed themselves in positions to protect the public from
as long as he remained contained. Ofc. Roberge placed himself in a position to
protect the other Officers as best as he could, by finding the backside of the high
ground and a position of advantage over IEZEN HEZ was not aware of Ofc.
Roberge’s location or presence.

B2 25 naked, unpredictable, and armed with dangerous objects (the surrounding
rocks etc already mentioned). Instead of responding in a cooperative manner, IlKi&
chose to throw the dangerous objects in the direction of officers. His unpredictable
behavior escalated. Rendering him unconscious by applying a neck restraint was
unreasonable. The use of a chemical agent would have exposed officers to possibly
debilitating chemical exposure. Darts were applied from the CEW to the large muscles in
back when he raised his arm to throw a rock at Officers. The tense situation
turned rapidly and evolved instantaneously upon Taser applications. [ reacted in a
manner of fight and escape, not compliance. He was nearly impossible to control and
multiple force options were used to submit him to affect the seizure for his welfare and
the safety of the public.



Officer Interview Summary

The multiple force options used were:

e Roberge with Taser and handcuffs;

o See Qfc. Roberge's supplemental use of force report on the break down
of the taser application.

o Ofc. Roberge felt the safest way to stop X2 2ssaultive behavior was
to debilitate him with the use of the Conducted Electrical Weapon
(CEW/Taser) and restrain him with bodily force and handcuffs, until he
could be restrained to a medical gurney and transported by ambulance to
a hospital for his condition.

o Roberge did not think or feel at the time, his CEW applications exceeded
the recommended DOJ/SPD guidelines of “no more than 3 in
succession**”, It was only after viewing the graph charts from the CEW
download, when it was realized there were 5 taser applications.
Roberge’s video of the detention confirms IIEZwas not under the
influence of the CEW for what would be 25 seconds of conduction, as he
was repeatedly escaping detention until finally restrained.

¢ Quarles on Level 2 strikes, body strength and weight;

o Quarles attempted to take arm control off
get away and kick at officers.

o Quarles applied a closed fist strike to INEZEMhead in an attempt to get
him to stop his actions, with no effect. Quarles had seen his recruit officer
Stephanie Scheurer get kicked at by IEEZEland chose this hard to hard
strike as a way to effectively and efficiently stop INEZEEassault.

o Quarles applied 3 closed fist strikes to EZEmid-section, which
stopped assaultive behavior.

o [ rose from the ground again in an attempt to get away, so Quarles
tackled him, taking control of [N head and upper body, and using
muscle strength and body weight, controlled IIEElby the upper body,
allowing Roberge to prone handcuff Patrick and finally get him under
control.

who was attempting to

« Stephanie Scheurer with ane ASP baton strike and body weight:

o Scheurer had witnessed I throw rocks and was then kicked at
during the attempted physical detainment of ISl In an attempt to not
get kicked and control IEZZIM \egs, she applied 1 baton strike to his leg
and then was able to use body weight to control his legs during the prone
handcuffing.

« Watson with body weight:
o Ofc. Watson assisted in the Prone handcuffing by applying body weight to

body.

B /s nearly impossible to get a hold of and was a great risk to the public, himself
and traffic he if were to escape. IEEZ did not react as predicted to the Taser
applications and was almost successfully able to get away and was successful at



fighting, and kicking at officers. IIEZM was assaultive toward officers even after the
application of the CEW and the first level 2 strike. Three more Level 2 strikes stopped
the assaultive actions, meeting force with force. Officers were also afraid was
going to escape their grasp and get into traffic, causing an even greater risk to all
involved and those not involved.

It took a combination of all this force to control and submit |2l Officers were out of
breath themselves after the struggle, as it was not an easy detention. Roberge did not
know there would be 5 individual CEW applications, as he did not pay specific attention
to the amount of times the CEW was activated. He was trying the entire time to get
under control. After viewing the chart, I asked him to write the use of force
supplemental to break down the 5 applications of the CEW as best as he could.

Witness Interview Summary

Witness Talarico told me the guy was trying to fight the officers to get away after
“picking up a club or a stick”. His distance was great and view partially obstructed due
to a parking lot with vehicles in it. He watched from the North sidewalk of 2" ST, just
east of MCCLELLAN ST. Witness Butler stated Officers were not excessive in their
containment and ultimate seizure of EHI and that they did a great job. Both these
interviews are in my video attachments. There is also video of my interview with | EZR
at the hospital. He said he “didn't like the bush”, because it had a bee in it. He said the
Officers were respectful to him, and the reason why he did not comply was because of
the “Rapture”.

Investigative Summary

B2 /a5 a danger to himself and others, and was in immediate need of capture and
medical treatment. He did not respond or react as predicted which resulted in multiple
force options being used on him in a very compressed amount of time, The force used
on him resulted in injury to him, with a possible concussion, separated broken collar
bone and separated or broken ribs. The force used was applied at a level to incapacitate
as immediately and effectively as possible, without having to use lethal force,
which may have been justified if IIZZ had been allowed to escalate in his combative
actions and delusional thoughts.

Roberge did not intentionally exceeded the DOJ/SPD recommendation of “no more than
3 CEW applications in succession**" , although the download chart shows 5
applications. Therefore his use of force was reasonable.

Quarles 4 Level 2 strikes and use of body strength and weight did not exceed the
DOJ/SPD guidelines of “repeated strikes without effect are not recommended**”, He
delivered one strike, evaluated, delivered 3 strikes in quick succession, evaluated again,
and then had to chase and tackle INEZEl Therefore his use of force was reasonable.

Scheurer’s 1 baton strike was within DOJ/SPD guidelines, policy and training, therefore
her use of force was reasonable.



Officer's professional response and application of verbal tactics in association with CEW
force, Level 2 strikes, 1 baton strike, body weight, and prone handcuffing resulted in the
physical detention of the Dangerous and Violent fleeing suspect || G Although
the multiple force options resulted in an injury to IEZZEM forehead, collar bone,
sternum and ribs, the Officers immediate and effective application of force and the
reporting of it, was objectively reasonable and within department training and
guidelines. They showed great restraint in not using lethal force, unreasonably extended
applications of the CEW, unreasonable amounts of level 2 strikes, or an extended
amount of bodily force. They took control of [ I s effectively and efficiently
as they could and rendered him the aid he needed immediately.

** Sgt. Crane’s interpretations of DOJ/SPD Guidelines, not exact quotes from any written
materials.

C.R. Crane #479 / L279



15-252673

Application #1: Initial application of the Taser darts appeared effective and allowed officers to close
distance with the subject. As viewed in the video the subject fell straight backward and it appeared that
the darts impacted the major muscle groups in the back. Officers closed distance and attempted to roll
the subject onto his front to a prone cuffing position but met with resistance as the subject clutched
both arms to his chest.

Application #2: A second cycle was activated by a press on the Taser trigger. As officers began to roll
the subject onto his side it appeared that the connection was lost and the subject attempted to regain
his feet. Based upon my training and experience, it did not appear that the subject was experiencing the
effects of a probe application. The subject was able to fully flex his back and move to a seated position.
He flexed the muscles in his arms and pulled them to his center preventing officers from gaining control
of them and handcuffing him. The Taser then appeared to take effect and his back again tensed and he
fell backward onto the ground still clutching his arms to his chest. It should be noted that the darts from
the Taser were not in the muscle groups that affected the movement of his arms and he was able to
manipulate his arms and pull them away from officers.

Application #3: A third cycle was activated by the continued press of the Taser trigger. This was done as
officers continued to attempt to restrain the subject in a continuous struggle. Although the Taser was
still discharging in the early part of the cycle, the subject was not responding as if he were receiving the
application, indicating to me that the connection had again been interrupted. He raised his legs above
his torso and kicked at officers with both feet. He began to spin on the ground.

Application #4: A fourth cycle was activated by the press of the Taser trigger. The subject was able to
struggle free and spin around on the ground, kicking at officers. Based upon the subject’s actions | did
not believe that the darts were still connected to the subject and the wires intact. | appiied a Drive Stun
to his neck/shoulder region and the subject recoiled away. It was during this time that Officer Quarrels
yelled at the subject to stop resisting. The subject continued to fight with officers, kicking and
attempting to escape. The subject kicked me and | was thrown back and off the subject. This broke the
connection of the Taser to the subject’s skin and he attempted to gain his feet. Officer Quarrels tackled
the subject, while | regained my footing and reentered the struggle.

Application #5: A fifth cycle was activated by a press of the Taser trigger and | attempted to conduct
several Drive Stuns on the torso of the subject while he wrestled on the ground with Officer Quarrels. |
made contact on at least two attempts but due to the struggle and proximity of other officers was not
able to remain in contact with the subject without contacting other officers. | ended the use of the
Taser.

Overall, the Taser application appeared to be sporadic following the initial cycle. The subject was able
to struggle free and throw officers off on several occasions and did not appear to be experiencing the
full effects for the CEW (Based upon my training and experience). The Drive Stuns, as listed above,
appeared to have some effect on the neuromuscular interruption causing the subject to recoil away and
give me visual feedback that the individual applications were successful.

This officer is aware of the training guidance as provided by Taser International and taught by the
Spokane Police Department. It was not my intent to apply 5 continuous and uninterrupted cycles of the



Taser to this subject. It did not appear to me that the subject was receiving the entire 5 application
cycles of the Taser, but a combination of Drive Stuns following the initial dart application.

Ofc. Roberge



Incident History for: #SP150252673

Entered 07/23/15 11:20:47 BY 91112 911243

Dispatched 07/23/15 11:25:48 BY PCC03 455

Enroute 07/23/15 11:25:48

Onscene 07/23/15 11:26:43

Closed 07/23/15 18:27:04

Initial Type: TRESP Final Type: DISORD (DISORDERLY PERSON)

Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2

Disposition: 1B Source: 9 Primary Unit: L279

Police BLK: SPD8RS

Group: P38 Beat: Map Page: 33

Loc: 221 W PACIFIC AV ,SPK btwn S MCCLELLAN ST & S BERNARD ST <100> (V)
Name: BUTLER, BRIAN T 060457 Addr: SAME Phone: 5093858315
/112047 (911243) ENTRY MALE OUTSIDE OF BUSN IS SITTING ON COMPS WALL.

MALE PICKED UP A ROCK AN D THREATED COMP. MAL
E IS TALKING TO HIMSELF. APPEARS HIGH/INTOX. N

O ASLT.

/112107 SUPP TXT: MALE: WM, 20'S, WEARING: MALE IS COMPLETE
LY NUDE. TOOK OFF HIS CLOTHES.

/112147 SUPP TXT: MALE IS SITTING ON THE WALL NEXT TO SIDWA

LK AT PACIFIC AND MONROE. UNK IF HE STILL HAS
ROCKS, MALE HAS HANDS IN THE DIRT.

/112221 CHANGE NAM: BRIAN --> BUTLER, BRIAN T 060457
/112316 (455 ) HOLD
/112337 (911172) SUPP LOC: S BERNARD ST/W PACIFIC AV ,SPK,

LOCI: IFO PILATES STUDIO,

NAM: FANTO, JENNIFER,

PHO: 5098685322,

TXT: COMPLETLY NUDE WM, SITTING IFO BUSN . ###

/112338 (911243) CHANGE LOCI: IFO PILATES STUDIO -->
TYP: TRESP --> DISORD,
TXT: ###
/112548 (455 ) DISPER (288 #1246 SCHEURER, STEPHANIE
#1013 QUARLES, DARRELL
/112643 ONSCNE (288
/112721 ASSTER (C280 [221 w PACIFIC AV ,SPK]
#531 ROBERGE, MICHAEL
/112741 (552 ) CALLBK €280 T/PCCO3

,C/H TAYLOR
/112800 (531 )} *ONSCNE €280

/112936 (455 y  NEWLOC C280 [BERNARD/PACIFIC]
/112936 NEWLOC (288 [BERNARD/PACIFIC]
/113001 MISC 280 ,FIRE ADV, NO CODE, STAGE BY 2ND
/113013 (479 ) *ASSTER L279 [BERNARD/PACIFIC]

#479 CRANE, CHRISTOPHER
/113112 (455 Y ASSTER E151 [BERNARD/PACIFIC]

#369 TILLEY, RONALD G
/113118 PREMPT E151
/113124 PISEEN
/113205 (1218 ) *ASSTER (289 [BERNARD/PACIFIC]

#1218 CEDENO, JULIAN
/113213 (568 ) *ASSTER E153 [BERNARD/PACIFIC]

#568 WATSON, PAUL A
/113216 (455 ) MISC 280 , TASER DEPLOYED, START MORE UNITS, , RESTRCIT
/113235 ASSTER E151 [BERNARD/PACIFIC]

#369 TILLEY, RONALD G




/113342
/113357
/113450
/113511
/113751
/113843
/113936
/113957
/114040

/114142

/114219
/114544
/114544
/114544
/115330
/115424
/115940
/120012
/120018
/120528
/120600
/120617
/120850
/120951
/121000
/121202
/121455
/121530
/122240
/122337
/122338
/122407
/122433
/122745
/123007

/123231
/123245
/123634
/124602
/124636
/124704

/124911

/124942
/125035
/125438
/125724
/131032

/132557
/133751
/134146
/134739
/134837
/135406

(1218
(369
(455

(568
(479

(531
(1246

(531

(568

(635

—

J
)

MISC
MISC
ONSCNE
NEWLOC
MISC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
MISC
ASSTER

MISC

MISC
$PREMPT
$ASSTER

PREDSP
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
*NEWLOC

ONSCNE

NEWLOC
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC

MISC
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*REMINQ
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC

MISC
*ONSCNE
*MISC

*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*REMINQ

*REMINQ

*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
“*REMINQ

*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*MISC
*CHGLOC
*MISC

C280
C280
L279
L279
L279
€289
E151
E151
P309

L279

L279
P309
P300
P309
C289
P300
c288
E153
E153
€280
L279
L279
L279
P300
P300
E151
L279
L279
c280
L279
E151
L279
E153
L279
E153

L279
L279
L279
Cc280
E153
L279

L279

E153
L279
L279
€280
C288

C280
C280
C280
E153
E153
P300

,MEDICS ADV TO COME IN
, PK LOT JEO BERNARD, PET PAC/2ND

[SE CORNER/PACIFIC/BERNARD]
,AMR ADV TO EXPIDITE

,C4, UNRESTCT

[BERNARD/PACIFIC]

#766 DAHLE, ZACHARY

,MEDICS AND LE ONSCENE , WITH SUBJ TIL AMR ARR
IVES, KEEPING HIM EVALUATED

,AMR IS ONSCENE

#635 FERGUSON, MARK (JORDAN)
P300 T/18 [1]
, PSTAT/ASST

[SHMC]

[TUX SHOPPE]

[DECON]

[H.O0.C.]

, TRYING ID THRU HOC

[SHMC]

[LOGAN, PAPER]
MWANTIIIIIIIIIII” #4b rrrrrrr s
[LOGAN]

[COPS DT]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
[HOC W PIK]
RS

,BELOW THE TUX SHOP THEY HAVE VIDEO OF THE INC
IDENT.

[SHMC]

[COPS DT]

[PROP]

[FIRE 1]

CHRI,L279,C,CCRANE, DCON, 15252673, WA, ID,MT, OR, ,
#14 1995,08,09,,,/,:

MWANT/IIrlr1995’08109’M"'l'/'

IIII19

[SHMC]

vwant, , ., . T 1095, 08,09, /...

IR

[1]

[SHER]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/BC L X

(1]
, PSTAT/PIOI PSTAT/PIOC PSTAT/PION PSTAT/VIDYPS
TAT/ASST




/135546
/135703
/135742
/140225

/140312

/140350
/140438
/140511
/140729
/140822
/141045
/144836
/145444

/151554
/153949

/154051

/154122
/154143

/154203
/154514

/154609
/154939

/160412
/160543
/182704
/182704

(531

(479
(1144
(1246

(1144
(479

(1144
(479

(1246
(1144
(479

)

*ONSCNE
SPREMPT
*CLEAR
*MISC

*MISC

*MISC
*MISC
*MISC
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
SPREMPT
*REMINQ
*REMINQ

OK
*ASSTER

*MISC

*MISC
*MISC

MISC
*MISC

*NEWLOC
*REMINQ

SPREMPT
OK

*CLEAR
CLOSE

E153
P300
E153
L279

L279

L279
L279
L279
C280
L279
L279
C288
C288

Cc288
L279

L279

L279

L279

c288
L279

L279
1279

c288
L279
L279
L279

,L123 ADVISED OF IN CUSTODY STATUS AND PRO-LON
GED ETA FOR BOOKING DUE TO MEDICAL TREATMENT
,ARRESTEDSTILLHAS NOT BEEN POSITIVELY IDENTIFI
ED AND MAY HAVE TO BE BOOKED FOR 3RD ASLT AS J
OHN DOE

,C280 SENT TO CHANGE UNIFORM AT H BEFORE PLACI
NG TASER EVIDENCE ON THE BOOKS

,JUVENILE OFFENDER REPORTING SYSTEM HAS INFO O

N AND SHOULD BE ABLE TO CONFIR
M ID

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY
DSP: 1B

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

[LOGAN]
MWANTIIIIIII1995’08’09’/"/””
rrry
MWANT, ,,,,,,BUTLER, BRIANT,1957,06,04, ,,,,//s/ 1,
s

[SHMC])

$479 CRANE, CHRISTOPHER

,LT ANDERSON AND CPT CUMMINGS ADVISED OF SUSPE
CT'S PROLONGED STAY AT SHMC...PERMISSION GRANT
ED TO CHARGE BY WARRANT, VIA FEL ASLT DETECTIV
ES AND PROSECUTORS OFF..

,SUBJECT IS NO LONGER IN CUSTODY OF SPD, AND I
S BEING LEFT FOR MEDICAL TREATMENT

,PSYCH EVAL PAPERWORK BEING COMPLETED BEFORE O
FC'S CLR

PR ERE RS
,I WILL DO A BLUE TEAM WHEN I RETURN FROM LEAV

E STARTING AUG 7
[LOGAN-PAPER]
MWANT, ,,,, ., TALARICO, ROBERTPETE, 1970,06,14,,,,

rrrrrrrr




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - - ..o Page 1 -- -
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 15-252673

INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

Arrest, Information ASSAULT-SIMPLE O | INDECENT EXPOSURE

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O (]
| RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Cfficer Assault)
Atempting Other Arrest Two Person Vehicle

REPORTED ON DATEIME | OCCURRED ON DATEMMME | OCCURRED TO DATEMME | DISTRICT

Thu 07/23/2015 11:25 Thu 07/23/2015 11:20 | Thu 07/23/2015 11:26

DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORTTIME | EST TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS

07/23/2015 14:31

PRIMARY CHARGE T UCR/NIBRS CODE
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (F APPLICABLE)
221 W Pacific, Spokane, WA

SOLVABILITY FACTORS o

PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested, Useful Physical Evidence, Witness to Crime

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
D. Quarles

DATE OF BIRTHAGE
08/09/1995 19

RACE/ETHNICITY
W-White/Non-Hispanic

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD EYES DESCRIPTORS

5'08" 180 Medium Brown Blue
S\CL)II\_:_f;IDENT— ADDRESS: STREET, CITY, STATE ZIP ) RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

9642 13th Avenue SW, Seattle, WA 98106
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ ADDRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT CHARGES SUSPECT ARMED WITH
. [ oral [ Admitted

221 W Pacific, Spokane, WA [ writen  |[] Denied
JUV/PARIGRD. | NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY | DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
Notified
yes [INo

iEneg, oih

 cope NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
V-1 PFC Darrell Quarles, Q M | B-Black #5b
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
601" 205 | Medium Black BRO - Brown
E\O#};IDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
L™ [ | 1100 W Mallon, Spokane, wa 99261
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES T S - N

(Business) (509) 242-8400

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTIOII
#1246 - Scheurer, Stephanie

APPROVAL DATEMIME

#482 - Hendren, Tom 07/23/2015  21:19

Incident Report #1 ' 07/23/2015 21:28:21,90

Scanned Document: Date Stored-7/23/2015 Time Stored-9:40:00 PM
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
- .Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - o A o Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

| 15-252673

AULT-SIMPLE

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
w-1 Butler, Brian T M | W-White 06/04/1957 58
HEIGHT WEIGHT : BUILD : HAIR EYES DESCRIFTORS

602" 230 Heavy BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY [ | 14404 N Dakota, Spokane, WA 99208 466-2564
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOU/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) 466-2564, (Cell) (509) 385-8315, (Cell-Message Phone) (509) 869-5706

ANAE e e
On 07/23/2015 at approximately 1125 hours, | was dispatched to 221 W. Pacific on a report
of a disorderly person. Dispatch advised Brian Butler was calling in and told dispatch the following:

There was a male, sitting at the top of a concrete wall outside of his business. The male picked up a
rock and threatened him with it. He was talking to himself and appeared high or intoxicated. He was
sitting on the wall next to the sidewalk at Pacific/ Bernard and had his hands in the dirt.

The male was described as a white male in his 20's and was completely nude.

Upon arrival, | observed a nude male at the top of a dirt filled wall that lead to a parking lot to the
south. There were plants around where he was sitting, making it hard to see his lunge area. |
attempted to have a conversation with him but it was clear he was not tracking. He could not answer
simple questions | was asking him. When | asked him what he was doing at the location, he told me
he was waiting for the "rapture". | asked him his name and did not get a clear answer. He told me he
already told me his name but | was unable to hear it.

The male began to play in the dirt with his hands. He proceeded to pick up a rock and throw it
towards Officer D. Quarles. Given our distance from him, It did not hit him. | advised him not to pick
up any more rocks. The male still picked up another rock and threw it again, towards Officer D.
Quarles. He was told if he threw another rock, he would be tased.

Officer M. Roberge arrived on scene and placed himself so he would be behind the male. | relocated
to be by Officer M. Roberge to assist with taking him into custody. Officer M. Roberge had his taser
pointed in on the males back, ready to be deployed if he threw another rock.

At this point, the unidentified male had committed harassment, threatened to assault the
complainant, indecent exposure and, was possibly under the influence of some sort of drug.

He was exhibiting traits to that of excited delirium. He was at the top of the dirt wall giving myself
and Officer D. Quarles a restricted view. He was near bushes we could not see around. He kept

ONTINUED ON N
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff G e
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE ) O 15-252673

reaching near the bushes and | could not tell if he was hiding any weapons there, including rocks.
He was throwing rocks after he was advised not to and he would be tased if he did. His mental state
was not normal due to possible drug use and possible mental issues.

The male picked up another rock and Officer M. Roberge deployed his taser to his back. See Officer
M. Roberge's report for further.

The taser did not seem to be effective every time it was deployed. | attempted to grab ahold of his
feet but continued to get kicked. In order to not be kicked and injured, | pulled out my baton and
deliVered one strike to his shin'with hopes of gaining control of his legs. When 1 did this, the male

brought his leg to the ground.

The male attempted to stand up many times throughout the altercation. There were bystanders and
businesses close by as well as a busy roadway. If he got away, he would have been a major threat
to others.

| was finally able to gain control of his legs and applied weight on them to maintain control. He still
attempted to kick me off of his legs but | continued to hold onto them. The male was placed into
handcuffs (DL) until AMR arrived. \

| searched his belongings that were located on the sidewalk at the bottom of the dirt wall. | was
unable to find any form of 1.D. with his name on it. oy -

He was transported to Sacred Heart Medical Center by AMR to be treated for his injuries.

While at the hospital, the male finally stated that his name was IIEZI He gave a possible last
name of [ EZ] and a possible birth date of 08-09-1995. Upon investigation, we were able to
determine he was from the west side of Washington near Seattle. | contacted King County Sheriffs
Office’s Juvenile Detention Center. They were able to email me a photo of a ' IIEZEE that
had been at their facility prior.

The photo emailed to me by the King County Juvenile Detention worker matched to the identity of
our subject.

CPL. Ferguson arrived to the scene and to Sacred Heart to photograph [IEZEM injuries and the
rocks.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

S. Scheurer #1246
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On 07/23/2015 at approx. 1120 hours Officer S. Scheurer and | responded to the area of 221 W.
Pacific on the report of a naked male throwing rocks and talking to himself. There were at least two
callers.

Upon arrival in the area, | was contacted by a by-stander who stated the male was near the
intersection of W. Pacific and S. Bernard. Medics were advised to start and stand off.

| walked towards the above listed intersection and observed a white male sitting on the west side of
the above listed building between the building and the parking lot. He was not wearing any clothing.
He was sitting near some bushes between a parking lot and a gravelly hillside with broken concrete
and large rocks all around him. It appeared as though his belongings were thrown around on the
sidewalk.

Officer S. Scheurer asked the male what he was doing and he responded "waiting for the Rapture”.
She then began asking him for his name. He was talking very quietly and | had a difficult time
hearing what he was saying. He was waving his arms around and appeared to be having a difficult
time tracking the conversation. At one point he yelled at Officer S. Scheurer that he already told her
his name and he didn't have to say it again.

He then picked up a rock the size of a softball and threw in my direction. At the time | did not feel he
was attempting to throw the rock at me. Officer S. Scheurer told him not to throw any more rocks.
He picked up another rock, about the size of a softball, and again threw it in my direction. It did not
come close to me, but he was not looking at me and | was not concerned he was trying to hit me
because it appeared as though he was focusing on Officer S. Scheurer or some other internal
stimuli. It appeared to me as though the male was under the influence of type of drug or narcotic or
suffering from some sort of mental health issue or possibly suffering the effects of Excited Delirium,
which is a medical emergency.

Due to the male having access immediate access to weapons within his reach, ie. the rocks. |
observed Officer M. Roberge approaching the male from behind him. | asked Officer M. Roberge to
take out his taser. | began advising the male that | was going to give him some directions and he
needed to follow them carefully. | advised him he was going to be placed in handcuffs for his safety

1D NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ~ [DISTRIBUTION
#1013 - Quarles, Darrell
APPROVAL - DATE/TIME

#767 - Daniel, Jerem 07/23/2015 20:54
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and ours. | then told him he needed to put his hands up. While | was talking to him he was focusing
on my. | was standing approx. 15 ft away from him. He reached for another rock or broken piece of
concrete and picked it up. He held it up in his right hand and it appeared as though he was going to
throw it at me. This rock was the size of tennis ball and appeared to have sharp edges. He was
looking directly at me and | was highly concerned he was going to throw this rock at me.

Officer M. Roberge then walked up behind the male. At this time we were called to the location to
investigate the possible crimes of Harassment, due to the complainant calling in and stated the
naked male threatened him with rocks and possibly Felony Harassment if the male had threatened
to kill him. Assault 3rd due to the male picking up a rock and holding up like he was going to throw it
at me. Indecent Exposure due to be naked in a public place and possibly offending the customers in
the surrounding businesses. It is also possible that the male my have done property damage in the
area.

He was not tracking the conversation and appeared to be highly agitated. He was naked in the
middle of downtown, which alone is highly abnormal and indicative of unpredictable and unsafe
behavior. He had access to weapons (rocks). He was waving his arms around and he was not
following very clear verbal commands. If he was not detained in the general area, it is highly
possible he could be a threat to the citizens in the area.

Once he had the rock raised up, Officer M. Roberge applied a taser application. Officer S. Scheurer
and Officer M. Roberge were telling the male to lay on his stomach and to stop resisting. He was
not following verbal commands.

I ran up to the parking lot they were standing in and observed the male roll onto his side and he
appeared to be attempting kick at Officers M. Roberge and S. Scheurer while attempting run away. |
attempted to grab his arm and he pulled away from me. | was able to gain control of his head while
telling him to stop resisting. He was still kicking at myself and other officers so | applied a level 2
strike (closed fist) to his head. That was ineffective and he was still kicking and attempting to roll
away. | then applied 3 level 2 strikes (closed fist) to the right side of his midsection in rapid
succession. | then assessed the situation and it appeared as though the level 2 strikes were
effective. He again attempted to get up and run, but was no longer assaultive. | was able to take
control of his head and upper body and again bring him back to the ground. He was placed in a
prone handcuffing position. | held his down the ground and took control of his right arm for moment
while Officer M. Roberge was able to place his left arm in handcuffs. | handed Officer M. Roberge
his left arm and he was detained in handcuffs. I then held him in the prone handcuffing position
while waiting for medics.

Once medics responded, he was transported to SHMC via AMR. Officer S. Scheurer and |
responded to SHMC with him. He was identified as ||| NI Sece Officer S. Scheurer's
report for further.
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While at SHMC, was taken to X-Ray, given CT Scan and also needed some stitches over his
left eye. They stated he had a broken left clavicle, a separated sternum, and possibly bruised or
broken ribs. They also stated INEZIMwas highly psychotic and needed to get a psychological
evaluation from a Mental Health Professional. They stated he was most likely going to be admitted
to the hospital for medical purposes, then admitted after until he was psychologically stable.

| advised Sgt. C. Crane who stated we could release IIEZIM to the custody of SHMC and write up
charges for Assault 3rd and Indecent Exposure.

There is PC to charge the male with 3rd Assault for lifting the piece of concrete in the air in his right
hand and attempting to throw it at me. | was concerned he was going to throw at me, and if he had
not been tased by Officer M. Roberge, he would have done it.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

D. Quarles #1013
C288 T-5
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On 07/23/2015 | responded to the area of Pacific and Bernard to assist other officers with a male
that appeared to be high/intoxicated and naked in front of a Pilates studio. Upon arrival officer
Scheurer and Quarles made contact with the male and it appeared that compliance was minimal.

Officer Quarles directed me to circle the block and approach the male from the parking lot that was
at the males back (South). | could see that the male was picking up rocks in his hands as he spoke
with officers. | quickly circled the block and approached the male quietly from behind.

| did this for two reasons. The first and foremost was to prevent the male from taking flight and
further exacerbating his physical condition, enhancing risks to his wellbeing and the safety of
officers and citizen onlookers. The second was for the safety of other officers, by placing myself at a
position of advantage behind the male | would be able to act faster than officers that had to climb up
the embankment from below. Based upon his verbal cues, his loud and boisterous voice, his excited
tone, and his exaggerated arm gestures that accentuated his verbalization it was apparent to me
that the male might be experiencing or on the verge of experiencing Excited Delirium.

Medics were requested and staged nearby.

As | quietly approached | observed the male pickup and throw large chunks of jagged concrete,
asphalt, and rocks the general direction of Officer Quarles and Scheurer. | requested another unit
via police radio and began to close distance. As | neared the male | could see him engage in
dialogue with Officer Quarles. He appeared to focus his attention on Quarles.

| watched the males hands come up as if he had been asked to show them to the officer. They
immediately went down to the ground and he grasped another object that laid to his right side.

Based upon my training experience, in view of the agitated and disrobed state of the male, his
limited compliance with requests from officers and the potential that officers would be injured by
objects thrown by the male, 1 elected to use my Taser and removed it from my holster and powered it
on with the switch.

| closed distance with the male, who still had his back to me. He did not appear aware of my
presence. As he raised his arm up with the rock | directed him to place both hands on his head. He
immediately rolled towards his left and turned to look at me there was no movement of his hands

[ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ] DISTRIBUTION T
#531 - Roberge, Michael

APPROVAL DATEITVE

#767 - Daniel, Jeremy 07/23/2015 20:43
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toward the top of his head and he appeared to have an object in his right hand. | directed him to
place his hands on his head, the male did not comply. He turned toward the sound of my voice.
Officer Scheurer told him to drop the rock in his right hand. He immediately pulled his right arm
back as if to wind up for a throw.

Crime: 3rd Degree Assault, Obstructing, Indecent Exposure, and possible other threats to the public
that had fled.

Threat: The male had access to rocks that could be used as projectiles on the officers that stood
below him and behind him. He was clearly not willing to comply with officers and already appeared
agitated. He appeared intoxicated and irrational in his responses and gestures. Based upon my
observations, coupled with my training and experience, the male was experiencing crisis that might
even be Excited Delirium a risk to himself, the community and responding officers. He held an
elevated position over Officer Quarles, and would have an advantage over the officer who would
have to fight the male and the slope of the location. If the male were to turn and regain his feet he
would pose a significant risk of striking either myself or Officer Scheurer or escaping into the
surrounding area and either injuring himself, an officer, or a member of the public.

Resistance: The male was given a directive to place his hands on his head. He did not do so, but
began to turn around instead. He held an object in his right hand that appeared to be a rock. He
was given a command to drop the rock and immediately drew his right arm back as if winding up to
throw.

| activated my Taser and observed as both probes struck him in his exposed back. The Taser
initially appeared effective and the male stiffened his back muscles and lay flat back onto the
parking lot. | moved forward and attempted to gain control of his right arm but he pulled away.
Officer Scheurer moved in and attempted to take control of his left arm while | attempted to control
the right arm. See Officer Scheurer's report.

| could feel the male pulling his arms back to his center and away from officers. He attempted to
squirm away and | moved the tip of the Taser into a drive stun on his right side. He jerked away and
| again attempted to apply the drive stun. The male rolled to his left side and | believed he was
attempting to gain his feet. | continued to hold the Taser trigger and gain control of his arm.

Officer Quarles told the male to "Stop resisting" and entered the struggle. See his report. | was
kicked out of the fray and had to struggle to assist Officer Quarles in attempting to pin the male.

| continued to apply drive stuns as the male began to violently thrash about flailing and kicking at
officers. At one point the male was able to struggle to a seated position and | applied a drive stun to
the right side of his neck. Several of the drive stuns appeared effective and caused the male to
lower himself to break contact with the Taser. It should be noted that none of the drive stuns were
able to remain in contact with the male for any length of time. for this reason | held the trigger of the

NTI
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Taser and applied the drive stun when able. This was a continuous struggle and | feared that the
male would hurt an officer with a punch or kick.

The male squirmed and writhed on the ground and yelled for someone to help him. He was
eventually pinned to the ground and | assisted Officer Quaries in rolling the male onto his belly. |
handcuffed the male. | asked his name and if he was able to breathe ok. He replied that his name
was Patrick and that he could breathe.

| removed the cartridge from my Taser and reholstered. | requested a supervisor and that medics
come to our location.

When medics arrived | immediately notified them that we may be dealing with Excited Delirium and
requested they expedite the AMR response.

| located the darts and cartridge from my Taser and assisted Officer Watson in placing them ina
bag. | moved my patrol vehicle so AMR could enter the scene.

| later showed Corporal Ferguson where the event had occurred and where the photos should be
taken.

| later placed the Taser cartridge on Police Property as evidence.
| provided my Taser to Sergeant Crane for download.

| certify (declare) under the penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of ' Washington that the
foregoing is true and correct. (RCW 9A.72.085).

M.D. Roberge #531
Spokane PD C280
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On 072315, at approx. 1200 hrs. | arrived at pacific and Bernard to assist SPD officers with an

assaultive suspect. When | arrived, a naked white male (IIEZIP) was on still struggling with officers
even though he was almost face and chest down on the asphalt parking lot. He was handcuffed and

bleeding from his left eyebrow area.

| relieved officer Roberge from his position holding the suspect down by placing my left knee on
B2 =it side and back. | also assisted officer Scheurer holding IIEZEeft leg down to prevent

him from kicking us.

There was a Taser dart in [IEZI \eft side and the fire department arrived and immediately
removed it. | placed it in a plastic bag along with the spent Taser cartridge and wires.

With the assistance of the fire department we rolled [IEEIM onto a backboard and off the hot
asphalt. He was breathing and occasionally opened his eyes and quickly looked around as if to
determine who and how many persons were around him. He was immediately responsive, at times,
to EMS persons. The rest of the time he just lay still once on the back board.
As Roberge was taking the handcuffs off so we could place I in soft restraints,
immediately responded when 1 told him to relax his left arm. INEZI opened his eyes and said, '...it is

relaxed..."

| contacted the Tux rental shop directly across the street from the incident as [ noticed they had
several outside security cameras. The business in the basement was able to pull up the incident but

I could not get it to copy to thumb drive.

As | was leaving the scene | was contacted by Brian Butler (witness). He said he wanted to tell me
and the officers thank you for handling the incident so well. He said it looked like the suspect was
really fighting the officers and they did everything they could to not hurt him.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

P. Watson #568

[ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#568 - Watson, Paul
APPROVAL

tker, Joe 07/2

| oATEMME

DISTRIBUTION
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CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST MIDDLE SEX RACEIETHNICITY

w-1 Zangara, Heather M F | W-White 04/30/1979 36
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
F?NFIDENT— ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

ALTY [ | 216 W Pacific #201, Spokane, WA 99201
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE T
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Work) (509) 456-5576

NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE "X RACEIEI'H oy

w-2 Sheets, Micah P W-White 05/03/1975 40
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR T eves DESCRIPTORS

506" 165 Medjum Brown ‘ BLU - Blue

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP ' RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WY [T | 2703 N Cedar, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
| ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES o T o '| ADDRESS TYPE

216 W Pacific #201, Spokane, WA 99201 Work
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509) 939-4739, (Work) (509) 456-5576

2 FJ%:L-. i =
On 07-23-15 at 1132 hours, | went to Bernard/Pacmc to assnst other Ofﬂcers with a

Disorderly person. At 1120 hours, the comp, Butler called 911 and told the Operator the following:
There was a male sitting outside the business on his wall. The male picked up a rock and
threatened him with it. The male appears to be high or intoxicated and he is talking to himself. No
assault had occurred. He described the male as: W/M, 20's, and completely nude. The male is
sitting on the wall next to the sidewalk at Pacific/Monroe, (Pacific/Bernard). It was unknown if the
male still had the rock because his hands were in the dirt.

Another caller called in and stated the was a completely nude male sitting in front of a Pilates
business at Bernard/Pacific.

Ofc Roberge was one of the Officer's on scene. He advised Dispatch that a Tazer had been
deployed and requested more units.

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#3649 - Tilley, Ronald

APPROVAL DATE/MME

#216 - Walker, Joe 07/23/2015  16:23
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When | arrived, City Fire was on scene, and the Suspect was being treated. | saw two people
standing across the street on the North side of Pacific. They later identified themselves as: Zangara,
(wit), and Sheets, (wit).

Zangara stated the following: She saw a male sitting on the wall just to the West of the Pilates
studio at 221 W Pacific. She was at work across the street. She saw a W/M, (later identified as:
Butler who was the comp.) come out of the Pilates studio and talk to the male. The male that had
been sitting, he stood up and pushed his pants down around his ankles. He was not wearing any
underwear. Butler went back inside the Pilates Studio. He returned a short time later and spoke to
the male again. This time the male took his pants and shoes all the way off. He then took off the rest
of his clothes and was waving his arms around. Butler went back inside. The naked male was then
sitting back on the wall. He started throwing his pack and other items off the wall and onto the
sidewalk. She saw the Police arrive. The naked male started walking S/B next to the building and up
onto a parking lot. A male and female Police Officer arrived. The male Police Officer was near the
corner of Bernard/Pacific. The female Officer went S/B on Bernard up the sidewalk. Another Police
Officer drove up on Pacific. He then drove around to the East then South. She did not see the
confrontation between the Police and the naked male. She was holding a camera. | asked her if she
got any pictures. She said yes of the naked male sitting on the wall. | requested that she email me
copies of the photos and gave her my Police email address.

Sheets stated the following: He came out later that Zangara. They work together. He saw the
male take his pants and shoes off and then later the rest of his clothes. He saw the male sitting on
the wall, completely naked. He saw the male go S/B up to the parking lot. He did not see the
confrontation with the Police.

Shortly after | spoke to Sheets and Zangara, a male pulled up in a vehicle and identified
himself as: Butler, (comp). He stated the following: He has an Office on the W 300 block of Pacific
and also owns the Pilates Studio at 221 W Pacific. He was walking from his Office to the Studio. He
saw a male sitting on the concrete wall next to the Studio. Spray painted on the wall in block letters
is: "No Trespassing". The male appeared to be a transient. He asked the male to move along. He
initially thought the male was going to. But then the male picked up a softball sized piece of asphalt
with his left hand and raised it as if he was going to throw it or hit Butler with it. (He showed me the
piece of asphalt. It was on the top ledge of the concrete wall where he indicated the male had been
sitting.) | asked if Butler thought he was going to be assaulted, he said he was not worried. Then the
male stood up off the wall and his pants fell down around his ankles. He was still wearing a
sweatshirt and it was long enough to where he could not see any private parts. The male pointed to
the sky and said something about it was all his fault. The male was saying other un-intelligible things
to no one in particular. Butler went inside the Studio. He came out a short time later to see if the
male was gone. He was now sitting on the wall completely naked. The male started throwing his
things around and grabbing dirt and small rocks that were on top of the wall. Butler backed away to
behind a dumpster to the East and called 911. He did not see the confrontation between the male
and the Police. | saw what appeared to be a security camera mounted on a pole on the West side of
the Studio. | asked Butler if the camera would have recorded the incident. He said, "no, it's fake".
Sgt Crane also did an interview later with Butler which was recorded by Sgt Crane's body camera.
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| advised Ofc Quarles and Sgt Crane that after talking to the comp and witnesses, | had
Probable Cause to arrest the male for Indecent Exposure. The male was transported to Sacred
Heart ER by Ambulance. At this time he had not been identified yet.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

R. Tilley #369
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CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE - . SEX RACE_IEI'l-JI]NICITY DA‘I-'E%? BIRTH/AGE
w-1 Talarico, Robert Pete M | W-White . 06/14/1970 45
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
570" 210 Heavy Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY [ | 5303 N IDAHO Road, Newman Lake, WA 99025 (509) 226-5004
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
{(Home) (509) 226-5004, (Cell) (609) 214-3056
DRIVER'S LICENSE [Jrake | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHERID

#4a (ID Card)
— ——— e - S——— = e

e

i R ] =

On 7-22-15 at 1130hrs, | responded to the south east corner, upper parking lot of Bernard and
Pacific to assist officers who had just taken Pat Haney into custody.

| performed several duties onscene related to the documenting of the Taser application by Ofc.
Roberge. During the course of the investigation, 1 spoke with witness Robert Talarico, a man who
witnessed the incident.

Robert was near 2nd Ave, just east of Bernard, at the sidewalk. He said he came around the corner
and could see the naked guy trying to fight the three guys. | asked him if there were 3 civilians
fighting the naked guy, and he said no the police officers. | asked him what he meant by the guy was
trying to fight them. Robert said the guy was fighting to try and get away. Robert said he thought he
saw the guy pick up a club or a stick, which was actually before the police got him on the ground.
Robert saw him try to assault and fight the police officers.

After the suspect was loaded up for transport to Sacred Heart, | spent the next hour trying to
positively identify him. See Ofc. Scheurer's report on that.

Security at the House of Charity thought the suspect was possibly high on PCP, and thought he

looked like
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff m SpPege 2 LSkt
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION T ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-WEAPON O 15-252673

The suspect told me at the hospital that he really didn't like the bush, which is why he was throwing
arock at it. | asked him why he didn't like the bush, and he said it had a bee in it, which kept

following him around. | asked him if the Officers were respectful to him, and said yes. | asked him

why he didn't do what they asked him to do, and he said because it is the rapture. When | asked him .
if there was anything he could have done to keep from being tasered and arrested, he turned his

head away from me and acted as if he passed out.

| checked with Lt. Anderson, who checked with Cpt. Cummings on releasing Haney to the care of

SHMC, and they agreed. There is P.C. to charge with 3rd degree assault on Ofc. Quarles,

due to [JJEZI actions with the rock or piece of concrete. See reports by Roberge, Tilley, Quarles
and Scheurer.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Sgt. Crane #479
SPD-L279
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Local Time Batt % Graphs

23 Jul 2015 1'1:26:00 Armed
23 Jul 2015 11:26:33 Trigaer
23 3ul 2015 11:26:42 Trigger
23 Jul 2015 11:26:43 Trigger
23 Jul 2015 11:26:58 Trigger
23 Jul 2015 11:27:04 Trigger
23 Jul 2015 11:28:03 Safe

23 Jul 2015 17:09: 16

23Jul 2015 17:09:19  Safe

23 Jul 2015 17:27:11 USB Connected
23 Jul 2015 17:32:38 :Ttme Sync 23 Jul 2015 17:27:21 to 23 Jul 2015 17:32:38
25 Jul 2015 11:42:44 Armed 26°C 96%

29 Jul 2015 11:42:46 Trigaer 96%

29301 2015 11:42:53  Trigger 6% . Graphs |
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Cartridge 1 Date Time: 23 Jul 2015 11:26:33
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Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.
Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.




Capacitor Voltage [voits]

Serial 2  X12000NSR
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Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.

Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.

Capacitor Voltage [volts)
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Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s} measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.

Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.




Capacitor Valtage [volts]

Senal # X12000N9R

Cartridge 1 Date Time: 23 Jul 2015 11:26:58
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Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.
Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.

‘Charge [microcoulombs]

Capacitor Voltage [volts]
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Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.
Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.

Charge [microcoulombs]




